
DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 2 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 1 11323 . RAN 
-- - - 

Agency Name DNR-FMDI East Twin Bridge Construction 

Scope 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 73570 

Bid opening date and time 11/9/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1/8/2012 
~ 

~~~ - ---- 
~ ~- - ~ -~ - ~- -- 

a Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low iiiJ Adequate 

Second 3 Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

'Third Addendum L I  
Additional Funds $ 

~ -~ -~ - ~~ - -  -- . - 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

- - - -- - - - -- -- pp - - - - - - 
- - - - ppp -- -- -- -- - 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
- - - -- -. - - pp - 

- -- - - - - - -- -- 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert, of Awardabilily? BOND % Blb BOND BASE BID 
John Henry Excavating, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1 93,430.00 
1 140 Henry Road 
East Tawas MI 48730 I 

Molon Excavating. Inc. 5.00% Bond $21 5,513.90 
125 Buckshot Drive 
Traverse City MI 49684 :) .- 

- --- - -- - - - -- - -- -- - -pp-p- -- - - 

Miller Development, Inc. 
2700 North Wyman Road 
Weidman MI 48893 

Smalley Construction, Inc. 
1742 West US 10 

Scottville MI 49454 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $222,102.50 
8/10/2013 

'3 
Bond 

-- 

R.B. Lyons. Inc. 5.00% Bond $229.752.00 
06530 Brown Road 
Charlesvois MI 49720 
- -- - - - -- - --- - - - -- 

7 - 
- - -- - - - - -- - - -- 

J.E. Kloote Contracting, Inc. 5.00% Bond $234,204.00 
P.O. Box 126 
Ferrysburg MI 49409 
- - - - - __ _ J 
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Bid Package # 2 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File Number 751 111323 . RAN 

Riveworks Construction 

4221 Beeline Rd. 
Holland MI 49423 

5.00% Bond 

D.J. McQuestion & Sons, Inc. 
17708 18 Mile Road 
Leroy MI 49655 

5.00% Bond 

Steve Jones Construction 
121 5 Maple Street 
Big Rapids MI 49307 

Industrial Maintenance Service, Inc. 
P.O. Box 369 
Wells MI 49894 

Yes 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

Graham Construction, Inc. 

3399 Fashion Square Blvd. 
Saginaw MI 48603 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond 
10/27/2011 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recorr~mendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 2 

2nd Floor. Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 1 11322 . RAN 

Agency Name DNR-FMDI Fur Farm Snowmobile Bridge Available Funds $ 

Scope Index Number 73570 

Bid opening date and time 111912011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Exp~ration Date 1181201 2 
- -- - - - -- - -- -- -- - - -- -- - - ---- -- -- -- 

@ Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low El Adequate 

Second a Revised W.O.IM.0.P 

Third Gd Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

-. 
- -  ~ . - -. -- 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

- -- -- - -- - - -- - - - - ------ -. - - -- - - -- - -- -. - -- 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

- -- - - --- - - - 

NOT REQUIRED @j REQUIRED 
- - --- -- - -- - - - -- - -- .- -- -- ----- 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? CeR of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Miller Development, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 98,690.00 
2700 North Wyman Road 811 01201 3 
Weidman MI 48893 I 

Davis Construction, Inc. 
5236 Dumond Court, Suite A 
Lansing MI 4891 7 

Molon Excavating, Inc. 
125 Buckshot Drive 

Traverse City MI 49684 

Riverworks Construction 
4221 Beeline Rd. 
Holland MI 49423 

5.00% Bond $236,566.00 

5.00% Bond $273,000.00 

5.00% Bond $275,785.00 

E.T. Mackenzie Company Yes emires 5.00% Bond $282.800.00 
4248 W. Saginaw 91291201 2 
Grand Ledge MI 48837 
- - -- - -. -- - - -  - - - - - - - - -- - -- -- - - 

J.E. Kloote Contracting, Inc. 
P.O. Box 126 
Ferrysburg MI 49409 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $287,242.00 

811 11201 1 -/ 
/ 
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Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
Bid Package # 2 File Number 751 1 11322 . RAN 

Steve Jones Construction 
121 5 Maple Street 
Big Rapids MI 49307 

EVR Incorporated 

1558 Haslett Road 
Haslett MI 48840 

D.J. McQuestion & Sons, Inc. 
17708 18 Mile Road 

Leroy MI 49655 

Yes 

- . . -- -- -- 

Yes ex~ires 
611 1201 2 

John Henry Excavating, Inc. 
1140 Henry Road 

East Tawas MI 48730 

Graham Construction, Inc. 

3399 Fashion Square Blvd. 
Saginaw MI 48603 

~ - . 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

Yes expires 5.00% 

1012712011 
Bond $365,000.00 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 108162 . RAN 

Agency Name DNRlEast 8 West Twin Creek ORV Trail Bridges Available Funds $ 

Scope Index Number 73550 

Bid opening date and time 111912011 . 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11812012 73570 
-.p-p.-.-- ~ 

~ . . ~ ~ ~ ~ .. .. --- 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS. 

Low pj Adequate 

Second Pi4 Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

Third Ed Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

- - -- - - - - - 
-pP- -- -. . -- -- -- 

--p-.p-p----- - 
-- 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

- -- -- - - - - - . - - -- . - - - - - - - . - -- - -- --- --- 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

~. - -  ~PA-. -~ - ~ 

~ ~ . .~ ~ 

~~ .--..--P.------------ 

BID SECURITY 

-. - -- -- - 

NOT REQUIRED 
-- 

a REQUIRED 
-- -- - -- - - - - - 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? CeR of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
John Henry Excavating, Inc. 5 00% Bond $264,238.00 
1 140 Henry Road ,--- 

East Tawas MI 48730 ' J  

Molon Excavating, Inc. 5.00% Bond $271,407.70 
125 Buckshot Drive 
Traverse City MI 49684 
- - -- pp - - -- -- . -- -- -- - 

m ,. --' 
R.B. Lyons, Inc. 
06530 Brown Road 
Charlesvois MI 49720 

J.E. Kloote Contracting, Inc. 
P.O. Box 126 

Fenysburg MI 49409 

5.00% Bond 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $293,183.00 

,' - D.J. McQuestion 8 Sons, Inc. ,-. 5.00% Bond $298,210.00 
17708 18 Mile Road .--\ ,) 

Leroy 
/ 

MI 49655 

Riverworks Construction 
4221 Beeline Rd. 
Holland MI 49423 

Bond $298,718.00 
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Bid Package # 2 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File Number 751 108162 . RAN 

Steve Jones Construction 
121 5 Maple Street 
Big Rapids MI 49307 

I 
5.00% Bond $301,877.38 

Heystek Contracting, Inc. 
225 Grover Street, P.O. Box 56 
Montrose MI 48457-0056 

Yes ex~ires . ,, 5.00% Bond $325,138.00 
5/18/2012 

Industrial Maintenance Service, Inc. Yes ' 1 5.00% Bond $446,630.00 
P.O. Box 369 
Wells MI 49894 
-- -- - - - - - - -. -. -- 

/- --,, 
! 

Graham Construction, Inc. 
3399 Fashion Square Blvd. 
Saginaw MI 48603 

Yes e x ~ i r e h ! ;  I 5.00% Bond $457,000.00 
10/27/2011 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 110366 . BDW 

Agency Name DNR-WU Lapeer & Holly Pole Buildings 

Scope 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 87940 

Bid opening date and time 11/9/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1/8/2012 87950 
- - - - - . - -- - .- - - - - 

-- - 

Director @! SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 
Second Bid Revised W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 

Third Addendum pJ 

-- .- - - - - .- - - - - - - -- -- -- - - - - - --- 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

-- - - -- - - -- - ---- -- -- - -- - 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled ln) 

- - - - - - -- -- - - .  

BID SECURITY 

- -- -- 
NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

- - - - - - ---- - -. - - - - - -- 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BON D BOND BASE BID 
Quality Built Pole Building $69,681 .OO 

300 Atlantic Street 
Bay City MI 48708 i 
Wallington Construction Company 

1500 Harwood Drive 
Oxford MI 48371 

5.00% Bond $71.688.00 

3 
C 

E & L Construction Group, Inc. 
P.O. Box 418 
Flint MI 48501 

WCI Contractors, Inc. 
20210 Conner Street 
Detroit MI 48234 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $77,500.00 

6/7/2012 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $96,328.00 
1 1/9/2013 

I I' 

LC Construction, LLC 
33125 W. Jefferson Ave. 

Rockwood MI 481 739608 

Bender & Pociask Construction, Inc. 
1475 Shepherd Road 
Tecumseh MI 49286 

5.00% Bond $104,500.00 

Yes Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $1 07,130.00 

6/6/201 3 
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Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing. Michigan 48909 
Bid Package # 2 File Number 751 110366 . BDW 

Usztan, LLC 

261 Collier Road 
Auburn Hills MI 48326 

5.00% Bond $1 18,500.00 

Livingston Power Company, LLC 
233 Brighton Road 

Howell MI 48843 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 37,000.00 

Aldercreek Construction 
6201 Taft Road 

Ovid MI 48866 

Graham Construction, Inc. 
3399 Fashion Square Blvd. 

Saginaw MI 48603 

5.00% Bond $1 38,000.00 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 65.800.00 
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